<u>Langdon School Council Minutes</u> <u>March 13, 2024 6:00 pm</u>

Langdon School: Maker Space and Zoom

In attendance: Sara Roth (Chair), Connor Robinson (Vice Chair), Justine Biermann-Bosch (Secretary), Jackie Caza (Admin Assistant III), Shannon Story (Principal), Shelley Kinley (Trustee), Brent Legault (Assistant Principal), 4 community members (via Zoom) and 1 in person.

		Presenter and Notes	Time	
1.	Welcome	Sara	6:04 pm	
2.	Approval of Agenda	Sara Approved by Jackie, 2 nd by Uduak		
3.	Approval of February minutes	Sara A change is to be made as the minutes as its states Ms. Proll is on maternity leave which is not correct. Approved by Uduak, 2 nd by Jackie		
4.	Old Business	6		
a)	ASCE Grant	 Council showed two options for brochures that could be handed out at the schools learning showcase on March 17th. Justine made a motion Up to \$50 from the ASCE Grant will be used towards the brochures for school council engagement. Uduak second the motion all agreed. Justine also made a motion that up to \$450 will be contributing to the Caroline Buzanko presentation in collaboration with Sarah Thompson to be held on April 25, no one opposed. Council will reach out to Indus School and ask if they would like to participate in funding the presentation. 		
b)	Zoom link	RVS does not have access to recurring zoom link, as part of their zoom agreement.		
5.	Parent Inquiries	 A parent inquired about a student Patrol program at Langdon School. As of right now, Mr. Legault patrols the crosswalk in front of the school. Council has reached out to AMA about their patrol program but hasn't heard back. 	6:11 pm	
6.	Council Items	 Sara Langdon School Society has asked that council to share information on their next meeting. It will be April 10th at Langdon School. 	6:13 pm	
7.	Trustee report	Shelley • Please see trustee report	6:14 pm	
8.	Admin Report	 On March 1, Langdon School attended the RVS Leadership Conference. The school had five grade 5 students and two grade 8 students who attended and they all really enjoyed it. It's been difficult getting the JR, High students to participate in the Leadership program, but the grades 5 and 6 are very eager to participate. 		

b)	Approval	 Teacher transfer requests are coming up. As of right now, admin does not know which teachers will be leaving Langdon School. Which also means we'll need to wait for which option classes will be available next school year. There are currently 24 students registered for the 2024/2025 kindergarten. The Breakfast Club serves 200 kids every morning and needs more parent volunteers. Currently only 1 parent has been running the entire program with help from school staff. Volunteers are needed every morning 7:50am – 8:15am. If anyone is interested in helping, please contact the office. A survey went out to all grade 8 and 9 students and their parents about what they wanted for their farewell celebration. Lots of students but not many parents participated in the survey. Admin will share the results with the students and keep discussing other details. Once everything has been decided on, parents will be updated. Admin is potentially looking into cell phone lockers in every Jr. High classroom. Phone usage in the classroom has been a major issue this year. There have also been issues with students taking videos/pictures without the other person's consent. Parents are welcome to give suggestion to admin on who to approach this difficult situation, this is just a potential solution not official. LAIR and positive behaviour program has been going very well. The second part of teaching LAIR has begun which is "Integrity and respect". Results from the Student Accountability Survey, were shared. PTSI on March 26th and learning showcase March 27th 4:30 pm - 7:30 pm Jackie has requested a maximum increase on the following school fees. Justin made a motion that "All proposed fees listed in the "Proposed 			
		Langdon School Fee schedule 2024/2025" are approved, all in agreement, attached hereto is the list;			
	It was reminded this is the max the school can charge not what they				
0		charge.	7:02 nm		
9.	Next meeting	Sara	7:03 pm		
a)	Second Wednesday				
of every month		May 8 @ 6pm			
	and evening	June 12 @9am – AGM			
10.	Meeting Adjourned	Sara	7:04 pm		

Langdon School Proposed 2024/24 School Fees Schedule

<u>Fee Name</u>	Current Amount	Proposed Amount
ACT Ski Field Trip Gr. 5; Gr. 6	81	175
ACT Ski Field Trip Gr.7-9	150	175
ACT Outdoor School	401	425
OCF Art	0	40
OCF General Options Gr. 6	0	100
OCF Stem	0	35
OCF Enterprise and Innovation	0	35
OCF Construction	35	40
OCF Foods	35	40
OCF Fashions	35	40
OCF Graphic and 3 Dimensional Design Gr 7-9	35	40
OCF Street Art	35	40
OCF Outdoor Ed	37	40
EXT Lego Robotics Club	65.5	80
EXT Volleyball Gr. 6	55	60
EXT Basketball Gr. 6	55	60